
M E M O R A N D U M  

MAY 31,2012 

TO: Ann Cole 

FROM: Charles Murphy c f i  
RE: DOCKET NO. 120067-E1 

Please include the attached email and 4 charts in the docket file referenced above. 
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Charles Murphy 

From: 
Sent: 

Traci Matthews 
Thursday, May 31,2012 10:49 AM 

To: Charles Murphy 
Subject: FW: NPVAdditional Information - DkW 120067 
Attachments: Attachment A (with NPV) - Example of 2012 50 MW unit for FPSC thru 2032.pdf 

From: Rcddy, Lisa [mailto:Lisa.Roddy@pgnmail.com] 
Sent: Thursday, May 31,2012 9:46 AM 
To: Traci Matthews 
Cc: Burnett, John 
Subject: NPV Additional Information - Dkt# 120067 

Hi Traci, 

Regarding PEF's Responses to Staff's Data Request #1 in the SOC docket (120067) -John Burnett 
contacted me stating that Staff was interested in getting the NPV amounts for the four scenarios in 
Question 1 through 2032. Attached are the four scenarios w/ the NPV through 2032. If you need me to 
file this formally in the docket, please let me know. 

Thank you, 

Lisa Roddy 
Regulatory Analyst - Legal Dept 
Progress Energy Svc Co. 
106 E. College Ave., Suite 800 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
direct line: (850) 521-1425 

lisa.roddy@pgnrnail.com 
VN 249-1425 
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PEF 2012 Standard Offer 

Committed Capacity (MW) 50 
Capacity Factor (Oh)  86% 
Payment Type Normal 

Enemv 

Total 
Capacity Total Total Payments to 

Rates Capacity Energy Energy Renewable 
Wkw- Pavments Rates Pavments Provider 



PEF 2012 Standard Offer 

Committed Capacity (MW) 50 
Capacity Factor ( X )  86% 
Payment Type Early 



PEF 2012 Standard Offer 

Committed Capacity (MW) 50 
Capacity Factor (%) 
Payment Type 

86% 
Levelized 



2012 
2013 
2014 
2015 
2016 
2017 
2018 
2019 
2020 
2021 
2022 
2023 
2024 
2025 
2026 
2027 
2028 
2029 
2030 
2031 
2032 
Total 

PV 2012s 

PEF 2012 Standard Offer 

Committed Capacity (MW) 50 
Capacity Factor (K) 86% 
Payment Type Early Levelized 

Energy 
(MWH) 

376.680 
376.680 
376,660 
377,712 
376,680 
376,660 
376,680 
377,712 
376,660 
376,660 
376,680 
377,712 
3 7 6,6 8 0 
3 7 6,6 8 0 
3 7 6,6 8 0 
377,712 
376,680 
376,680 
376,680 
377,712 

7,538.760 
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